
1 
 

 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Wednesday, October 23, 2013 
5:00 p.m. Open Session 

(Closed Session will be held upon  
adjournment of the Open Session) 

 
 Location:  Schantz Conference Room 

Sonoma Valley Hospital – 347 Andrieux Street, Sonoma CA  95476 
 

AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDATION 

MISSION STATEMENT 
The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve, and restore the health 
of everyone in our community. 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER Nevins  
2. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION 
 At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not 

appearing on the agenda.  It is recommended that you keep your 
comments to three minutes or less,  Under State Law, matters 
presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the 
Committee at this time  For items appearing on the agenda, the 
public will be invited to make comments at the time the item comes up 
for Committee consideration. 

Nevins  

3. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
A. Quality Committee Minutes, 9.25.13 

Nevins Action 

4. QUALITY REPORT OCTOBER 2013 Lovejoy Inform 

5. POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
a) Nutritional Services Diet Manual and Clinical Nutrition Policies  
b) Perioperative Services: Surgery, Anesthesia and Central Sterile 

Policies Manual 

Lovejoy Action 

6. ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORD UPDATE AND 
MEANINGFUL USE 2   

Sendaydiego Inform 

7. CLOSING COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS Nevins  

8. ADJOURN Nevins  

9. UPON ADJOURNMENT OF THE REGULAR OPEN 
SESSION 

Nevins  

10. CLOSED SESSION: 
 Calif. Health & Safety Code § 32155

Amara 
  – Medical Staff  

Credentialing & Peer Review Report 

Action 
 

11. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Nevins Inform 

 
 

 



 
3. 

 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 
 
 



1 

 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, September 25, 2013 
Schantz Conference Room 

 

 
Committee Members Present Committee Members 

Absent/Excused 
Guests Administrative Staff  

Sharon Nevins 
John Perez 
Leslie Lovejoy 
Howard Eisenstark 
Susan Idell 
Robert Cohen 
Jane Hirsch 
Paul Amara 
 

Brenda Epperly 
Joel Hoffman 
 
 
 

 Gigi Betta 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION 
CONCLUSIONS/ 

ACTION 

FOLLOW-UP/ 
RESPONSIBLE 

PARTY 

MISSION AND VISION STATEMENTS The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve and restore the health 
of everyone in our community. 
The vision of the SVHCD is that SVH will be a nationally recognized, 
compassionate place of healing known for excellence in clinical quality.  
We serve as the guide and indispensable link in our community members’ 
health care journey. 

  

1. CALL TO 
 ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Nevins   

 5:05 PM 
 

  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT Nevins   
At this time, members of the public may 
comment on any item not appearing on the 
agenda. It is recommended that you keep your 
comments to three minutes or less. Under State 
Law, matters presented under this item cannot 
be discussed or acted upon by the Committee at 
this time. For items appearing on the agenda, 
the public will be invited to make comments at 
the time the item comes up for Committee 
consideration.  

No public comment.   



2 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION 
CONCLUSIONS/ 

ACTION 

FOLLOW-UP/ 
RESPONSIBLE 

PARTY 

3. CONSENT CALENDAR Nevins Inform/action  
A. QC Meeting Minutes, 7.24.13  MOTION: by 

Hirsch to approve 
and 2nd

 All in favor. 

 by 
Eisenstark. 

 

4. DISCUSSION TOPIC: PROPOSED 
CHANGE OF VENDORS FOR SVH 
ACCREDITATION 

Lovejoy 
 

Inform/Action  

 Ms Lovejoy made the case for changing the Hospital’s 
accreditation vendor from The Joint Commission Center to 
the Center for Improvement in Healthcare Quality effective 
January 1, 2014.  Ms Lovejoy handed out a written 
proposal which included background, pros and cons and a 
case statement. 
After the presentation, the QC recommends that the Board 
approve changing the Hospital’s accreditation vendor from 
TJC to CIHQ effective 1.1.14. 

MOTION: by 
Hirsch to approve 
and 2nd

 All in favor. 
 by Amara. 

Separate ACTION 
ITEM on the 
October 3, 2013 
Board meeting 
Agenda. 

5. QUALITY REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 
2013 

Lovejoy Inform  

 Ms Lovejoy presented the Quality Report for September 
2013 which included the new building construction and 
activation plan, Q2 Quality measures, Hospital compare 
data through Q1 2013 and the Policies and Procedures 
Process. 
Ms Nevins requested that Ms Lovejoy give a portion of this 
presentation to the Board on 10/3/13 including the last 
three pages of the article entitled, 

 

Is Your Hospital Ready 
for Value-Based Purchasing? 

Separate INFORM 
ITEM on the 
October 3, 2013 
Board meeting 
Agenda. 

6.  BOARD QUALITY DASHBOARD 
REPORT FOR 2nd

Lovejoy 
 QUARTER 2013 

  

 Ms Lovejoy presented the Quality Dashboard Report for 
Q2 2013.  This report is made up of quality and patient 
safety indicators selected by the Board Quality Committee 
for quarterly reporting as part of the oversight mandate 
for ensuring the organization has an effective quality 

 Put on the 
CONSENT 
CALENDAR on the 
October 3, 2013 
Board meeting 



3 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION 
CONCLUSIONS/ 

ACTION 

FOLLOW-UP/ 
RESPONSIBLE 

PARTY 

assurance and performance improvement (QAPI) 
program. 

Agenda. 

7. CLOSING 
COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Nevins   

    
8. ADJOURN Nevins   
  .  
8. UPON ADJOURNMENTOF REGULAR 

OPEN SESSION 
Nevins   

    
9. CLOSED SESSION Amara/Lovejoy   
    
10.  REPORT OF CLOSED 

SESSION/ADJOURN 
Nevins 
 

  

 The next QC meeting is October 23, 2013. 
Meeting adjourned at 6:25 PM. 

  

 



 
4. 

 
 

QUALITY REPORT 
OCTOBER 2013 

 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
To:            Sonoma Valley Healthcare District Board Quality Committee 
From:        Leslie Lovejoy 
Date:          10/23/2013 
Subject:    Quality and Resource Management Report 
 
 
October Priorities: 
  1. New Building Construction and Activation Plan 
  2.  OR Consultation  
  3.  Website 
 
1.  New Building Construction and Activation Plan 
      CDPH has responded to the building activation plan with numerous questions. I have sent 
responses and offered a face to face meeting to improve understanding of the plans. I expect to 
meet with them later this month. Both OSHPD and CDPH have expressed the need to see a 
functioning OR, Central Sterile and an ED room plus active computers, telephones and medication 
administration dispensers during their certification visits. The challenging requirement is to have 
the PBX up and operational for both certification visits. It may require that the PBX operator occupy 
the building for the two weeks between visits.  The team is working on the logistics of this and the 
need to ensure staff safety if this is how we will need to meet their requirements. 
 
2.  OR Consultation 
       The hospital requested a consultation from a leading consultation group, Kurt Salmon,  
In order to assess both culture and the need for process efficiencies.  We have asked the consultants 
to interview surgeons, staff and primary care physicians/hospitalists to identify barriers and 
opportunities to improve the core services, build a strong culture and identify leadership strengths 
and weaknesses.  We have shared Directorship with Palm Drive of the Surgical Services Department 
and have come to the realization that this model may not be effective.  The group looked at our 
current data prior to coming on-site October 9th and 10th

 

.  A full report with recommendations is 
expected by the end of this month.   

3. Website 
     Sharon, Jane and I met with Bob Kenney in Marketing to look at how to build the quality page of 
the hospital’s website.  He will be using a combination of the Quality Report Card and the Core 
Measures report that we used last year before we moved to the Board Quality Dashboard. 
 
Topic for discussion: Electronic Health Record and Meaningful Use 2.       
 
 



 
5.a. 

 
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 

 
Nutritional Services Diet 

Manual and Clinical Nutrition 
Policies 

 
 
 
 



















 
5.b. 

 
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 

 
Perioperative Services: 

Surgery, Anesthesia and 
Central Sterile Policies 

Manual 
 

(attachments to be distributed at meeting) 

 
 
 


	1 QC Agenda 10.23.13
	3
	3 Minutes 09.25.13
	4
	4 QC REPORT Oct 2013
	5a
	5 a Clinical Nutrition Policy
	5b

